# Dr PRIYANKA H K MS OBG, FMIS, FMAS & DMAS

### priyanka.hk293@gmail.com +91-9900009696

Vast experience in high risk obstetrics and proficient in performing gynaecological surgeries with keen interest in laparoscopic and vaginal surgeries. Emphasis on a holistic approach towards patient care with ability to establish great rapport with patient.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Fellowship in Minimal Invasive Surgery

(FMIS) April 2017 - Feb 2019

Institute: Altius Hospital, Dr B Ramesh

Hospital, Bangalore

University: RGUHS, Bangalore

#### Assistant professor

Jan 2016 to Jan 2017

Institute: PESIMSR, Kuppam, Andhra Pradesh

#### Senior registrar

Aug 2015 to Nov 2015

Institute: BMC & RI, Bangalore

#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

#### **FMAS and DMAS**

March 2017

World laparoscopy Hospital, Gurugram

#### **Gynec-oncology observership**

Jan -Feb 2017

KIDWAI, Bengaluru

#### **USG** training

Dec 2015

SONOSCAN, Coimbatore

#### **CHAPTERS**

Surgical Treatment of Endometriosis, Laparoscopic Management of Ovarian Cysts, Uterosacral Ligament Suspension - An Atlas of Laparoscopic Gynaecology by Dr B Ramesh (Forthcoming)

#### **EDUCATION**

**Post Graduation** (MS OBG) 2012 – 2015 **Institute**: J J M medical college, Davangere

University: RGUHS, Bangalore

Results: 67.14%. 10th rank in University

**Under Graduate Training (MBBS) 2006 – 2011** 

Institute: KIMS, Bangalore

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Comparative study of vectis vs manual method of extraction of fetal head during LSCS. International journal of reproduction, contraception, obstetrics and gynecology, 2017 Jan; 6(1)

A study to evaluate safety and efficacy of immediate post partum post placental IUCD insertion. International journal of reproduction, contraception, obstetrics and gynecology, 2017 Jun; 6(6)

#### **PRESENTATIONS**

Rare case of mixed germ cell tumour. FOGSI World congress in women's health care, Bangalore. 7th - 9th Jun 2013.

Maternal and fetal outcome in eclampsia at tertiary care centre, RCOG world congress 2014, Hyderabad.

Organising committee of RAGE 2018 & IAGE 2017